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FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20426

Californialndependent System
Operator Corporation
Docket No. ER10-433-000

January 19, 2010

Cdlifornialndependent System
Operator Corporation

151 Blue Ravine Road

Folsom, California 95630

Attention:  Sidney Mannheim Davies, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel for the California Independent System
Operator Corporation

Reference:  Reliability Must-Run Informational Filing
Dear Ms. Davies:

On December 15, 2009, the California Independent System Operator Corporation
(CAISO) submitted an informational filing indicating that the owner of one or more
Reliability Must-Run (RMR) units has requested a change of condition in the units
operating status. The CAISO states that the informational filing is being submitted
pursuant to a settlement approved by the Commission in California Independent System
Operator Corporation, 87 FERC 161,250 (1999). The CAISO states that the RMR
Owner submitted a notice to the CAISO, on November 30, 2009, transferring the
condition of one or more units for the 2010 Contract Year. Receipt of the CAISO’'s
informational filing is hereby acknowledged.

Thisfiling was noticed on December 23, 2009, with comments, protests, or
motions to intervene due on or before January 5, 2010. No protests or comments were
filed. Noticesof intervention and unopposed timely filed motions to intervene are
granted pursuant to the operation of Rule 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure (18 C.F.R § 385.214). Any opposed or untimely filed motion to interveneis
governed by the provisions of Rule 214.



20100119- 4002 FERC PDF (Unofficial) 01/19/2010

Docket No. ER10-433-000

This action is taken pursuant to authority delegated to the Director, Division of
Electric Power Regulation — West, under 18 C.F.R. 8 375.307. This order constitutes
final agency action. Requests for rehearing by the Commission may be filed within 30
days of the date of issuance of this order, pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 385.713.

Sincerely,

Steve P. Rodgers, Director
Division of Electric Power Regulation
— West

CC: All Parties
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